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DATE: September 1, 2005
TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Recor

Administrative Services
FROM: Cheryl A.J ohnson,g&uiatory\

RE: Docket No 040173- WU - Application for transfer of majority organizational
control of LWV Ultilities, Inc., holder of Certificate No. 152-W in Pasco County,
from James A. Cochran to James C. Weeks and Ricky A. Miller

D'_Vision of the Commission Clerk &

IV, Division of Economic Regulation

Order No. PSC-05-0424-PAA-WU, issued April 20, 2005, required that the docket
remain open until the Commission is in receipt of the revised legal description, territory map,
and a statement that the utility has set up its books and records in compliance with NARUC
USOA. Also, the books have been adjusted to reflect the Commission approved rate base
balances as of the date of the transfer. Upon receipt of the statement and the above mentioned
items, the docket can be closed administratively.

Staff is in receipt of the proof as required by Order No. PSC-05-0424-PAA-WU and the
adjustments for all the applicable NARUC USOA primary accounts will be made according to
the order. Since there are no issues remaining in Docket No. 040173-WU staff requests that the
docket be administratively(ﬁfexd%
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cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Kaproth)
Office of General Counsel (Vining)
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